”Mr;}Degniva. Zlemann, Chlef

' ;Washlngton, D C 20555

~ Commony@ihith Edison : ‘
One First Nat®™Wal Plaza, Chicago, lllinois S
Address Reply to: Post Office Box 767
Chicago, lllinois 60690 £

May 17, 1976

M‘fy et&

Operating“Reactors —1Branch 2 .
Division of Operating Reactors
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Subject: Dresden Station Unit 3 i

. Quad-Cities Station Units 1l and 2 fsf' .
Feedwater Nozzle Blend Radius '
?Cracklng Repair Report

"NRC Dkts. §g::§2 50 254, and 50-26 \

Dear Mr. Ziemanﬁ- lﬁ

Enclosed are reports of. the feedwater nozzle claddlng

-crack repair  for Dresden Unit 3, Quad-Cities Unit 1 and Quad-

Cities Unit 2 as requested by your staff during the May 6, 1976
meeting with representatives of'the Commonwealth Edison Company.

Very truly yours.

67/4,4/% 9/

G “A. Abrell
Nuclear Llcen51ng Admlnlstrator
B0111ng Water Reactors

Enclosure (1) : Dresden Unlt 3 Feedwater Nozzle Blend
S *:;V‘Radlus Cracklng Repalr Report

Enclosure (2): Quad;C1t1es'Un1t 1l Feedwater Nozzle Cladding
: Crack Repalr Report

- Enclosure (3): Quad-C1t1e§ Unlt 2 Feedwater Nozzle Clad

Crack Report Report.
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